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The Department of Public Work Action Committee 

on Behalf of  

The Town of Hebron  

and 

the Hebron Department of Public Works 

 

Architectural and Other Related Professional Design Services 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DECEMBER 27, 2024 
 

Each Respondent must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting its number 
within the cover letter of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) submission.  Failure to do so 
may result in the Respondent’s disqualification. 
 
This Addendum consists of thirty-two (32) Pages. 
 
Appended to and made part of this Addendum are the following documents: 
  
AIA Document B101-2017- Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect 
Twenty-nine (29) pages. 
 

A. REMINDER: Request for Qualifications (RFQ) Submission Deadline: Friday, 
January 3, 2025, before 10 am. 
 

B. Post Site Tour - Questions and Answers 
a. Q-16.-Age of Existing Fueling Station-During the Site Tour a question was 

asked if the Town had an idea as to the age of the existing fueling station.  
Was any information uncovered that can be provided at this point? 
A-16.-The Town was able to confirm that a site plan was generated in 1999 
for the existing fueling station.  Based on that information, the tanks age 
and other factors, during Schematic and Design Development, a 
decision will be made as to the practicality and viability of relocating the 
existing fueling station or pursue other options. 
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b. Q-17.-Environmental Permits for Existing Site-Please confirm if there are 
Environmental Permits in place for the existing site? 
A-17.- There are environmental permits that are currently in place which 
the Town believes can be carried forward with the future redevelopment 
of the site.  It is anticipated that modifications will need to be made to 
the Permits and updated plan submissions will be required reflective of 
the proposed changes to the existing site. 

c. Q-18.- AIA Forms G702 and G703-For Invoices-Reference is made to page 
27-Submission Process and Structure of the RFQ, specifically Item #5. It 
indicates that the selected Architectural firm must use AIA Forms G702 and 
G703 for invoicing. But is there something that should be included in the RFQ 
submission such as a sample invoice? Or would a brief statement that 
acknowledges that AIA Forms G702 and G703 will be used for all invoicing be 
sufficient? 
A-18.-The Submission Structure should include a brief statement that the 
responding firm acknowledges that all invoices will utilize AIA Forms 
G702 and G703. 

d. Q-19.-Hebron Code of Ethics-Reference is made to page 35 through page 37 
of the RFQ-specifically the Hebron Code of Ethics.  There does not seem to 
be a place for the respondents to sign and to acknowledge that they have 
read, understand and will comply with the ethics code.  What should be 
provided in the RFQ submission?  
A-19.-The Submission Structure should include a brief statement that the 
responding firm has read, understands and will comply with the Town of 
Hebron’s Code of Ethics.   

e. Q-20.-Non-Collusion Affidavit of Proposer-Reference is made to page 34 of 
the RFQ specifically the Town of Hebron-Finance Departments’ Non-
Collusion of Affidavit of Proposer.  Please confirm that this document needs 
to be included as part of the RFQ submission. 
A-20.-Yes, that document must be included as part of the RFQ 
submission, and it must be completely filled out and notarized.   

f. Q-21.-AIA B101-2017-Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and 
Architect- Reference is made to page 28-Submission Process and Structure 
of the RFQ, specifically Item #8.  This paragraph indicates that the form of 
Contract Agreement, is an amended and edited version of the AIA B101-
2017.  However, it appears to be missing from the PDF.  
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A-21.-The amended and edited version of the AIA B101-2017-Standard 
Form of Agreement Between the Owner and Architect was inadvertently 
omitted as part of the initial RFQ document.  It is included in this 
Addendum.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 






























































